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STAFF'S SECOND DATA REQUEST 
VIA EMAIL & US MAIL 

Re: Docket No. 20180022- WU -Application for staff-assisted rate case in Lake County by 
Pine Harbour Waterworks, Inc. 

Dear Mr. Rendell: 

Please submit the following information to the Office of Commission Clerk, Florida Public Service 
Commission, 2540 Shumard Oak Blvd., Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850, by June 4, 2018. 

1. Please provide three bid proposals or estimates for the replacement of the 44 meters. If less 
than three bid proposals or estimates where sought, please explain. 

2. When were the replaced meters installed? Why were the meters replaced? 

3. Please provide the size and quantity of all operational meters. 

4. Please provide the total amount of treated water sold for each month of the calendar year 
2017 (test year). 

5. Please indicate the amount of treated water used for hydrant flushing, line flushing, plant 
usage or to extinguish a fire during the test year. Provide the dates, amount of treated 
water used, and a brief description of the event. 

6. Please advise if there were any unusual circumstances such as fires or flushing for the 
following dates: 04/28/2017, 04/29/2017, 04/30/2017, 07/26/2017, 07/27/2017, 
12/20/2017 and 12/2112017. If an unusual event occurred, please describe it, provide the 
amount of water used, and the date it happened. 

7. Were there any line breaks or water leaks in the system during the calendar year 2017 (test 
year)? If yes, were the leaks fiXed? Please describe the incidents and provide the dates of 
the leaks. 

8. Does Pine Harbour Waterworks, Inc. service the Breathe Easy Medical Facility and the 
Lake County Fire Rescue Station 72? If yes, please identify the meter size for each 
facility. 
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9. Has the firushed drinking-water flow meter been calibrated recently? Please provide 
calibration records. 

I 0. Please provide the meter odometer's increment reading, meter maximum operating 
pressure, maximum flow rate, and meter maximw11 reading. 

Please contact me by phone at (850) 41 3-6226 or by email lsalvado(a),psc.state.fl. us, if you have any 
questions. 

LS:~ 

Sincerely, 

Luis Salvador, P.E. 
Engineering Specialist 
Division ofEngineering 
Florida Public Service Commission 

cc: Office of Commission Clerk (Docket No. 20 180022-WU) 




